
Tri-County  

Behavioral Healthcare 

Board of Trustees  

Meeting 

 
April 28, 2016 















 
 
 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

April 28, 2016 

Announcements 

 The next Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 26, 2016.    
 

 I wanted to let each of you know that there is still time to register for the Texas Council 
Annual Conference, June 22-24, 2016 in San Antonio.  Our psychologist, Dr. Quintero-
Conk and our Veterans Liaison, Ashley Taylor will be presenting at two of the breakout 
sessions and I may be speaking at one as well.  If you are interested in attending, please 
notify Stephanie or me.  

 

 The East Texas Behavioral Health Network has decided to have their annual Board 
Retreat in Galveston on September 8-9, 2016.  Please keep this date in mind on your 
calendar and we will be in touch with you once we know more details.  If you are 
interested, please contact Stephanie or me and we will get your name on the list.  

 

 On May 11, 2016, the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center will have been open for 
five (5) years.  As challenging as the program has been at times, it is hard to imagine 
where the community would have been without it.  Since opening, Tri-County has 
admitted 2,462 people to the PETC, including 494 persons thus far in FY 2016.   

 
While other Centers have recently been funded to do what we are doing, we continue 
to be the only free-standing Crisis Stabilization Unit in the state.   

 

 On April 13, 2016, the first Veterans Treatment Court Graduation Ceremony was held in 
the 359th District Court presided over by Judge Kathleen Hamilton. The Montgomery 
County program, which is only about a year old, was developed out of the Harris County 
Veterans Court, and the first two graduates started there.   The program allows veterans 
with qualifying psychiatric disorders and qualifying misdemeanors to go on probation 
while participating in court ordered mental health treatment.  Ashley Taylor, Ashley 
Hubbard (our part-time staff person) and several community volunteers serve as 
Veterans Court Mentors for the program.    Upon completion of the program, the 
veterans have all charges expunged from their record.    Montgomery County has been 
resistant to specialty courts and it was good to see both the District Attorney Bret Ligon 
and Representative Will Metcalf at this event.   

 

 I have been asked to serve on the Montgomery County Mental Health Treatment Court 
Advisory Committee.  The Mental Health Treatment Court will succeed the Managed 
Assigned Council program that runs out of grant funding this year.  The goal of the 

1



Mental Health Treatment Court is to divert eligible persons with mental illness from the 
county jail.  The Mental Health Treatment Court will also have a planning committee 
made up of ‘people in the trenches’ to help develop resources for this program.  Lisa 
Bradt, Criminal Justice Services Administrator, has been asked to serve on this planning 
committee.  
 

 On April 26, 2016, the second annual Veterans Expo was held at the Lone Star 
Convention Center.  Our Veteran Services Liaison, Ashley Taylor, has been one of the 
driving forces on the committee that plans the Expo.  This year, 150 veterans were 
connected with approximately 120 employers, local organizations, state agencies, and 
federal partners.  I have attached an article about this event that was published in the 
Conroe Courier on April 26, 2016. 
  

 
Ashley Hubbard, Evan Roberson, Ashley Taylor | Veterans Expo 

 

 I also wanted to let you know that our Crisis Intervention Response Team (CIRT) began 
working with the Conroe Police Department two (2) weeks ago and our two (2) staff 
have already made several mental health related calls.  We look forward to the impact 
of this program on the community. I have also attached an email from Sergeant James 
Kelemen Sr. commending CIRT. 

 

 We are still awaiting further information on the renewal for Demonstration Years (DY) 6-
10 of the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver.  As I know you will understand, any 
program that involves both state and local governmental processes and politics can be 
difficult to predict.  HHSC has requested a 15 month extension of the Waiver for DY 6 
and Centers are awaiting further details.  If decisions need to be made about whether 
we can continue the 1115 programs, an agenda item would be added to the Board 
agenda for discussion.  

 
2



 I am very glad to announce that we have hired Annette Adams to serve as our new 
Behavioral Health Director.  Annette is a Texas native that has worked for many years in 
the state of Maine.  In addition to working for a psychiatric hospital chain there, she also 
worked at the Aroostook Community Mental Health Center and most recently as the 
Behavioral Health Practice Director for a Federally Qualified Healthcare Clinic in Bangor, 
Maine.   

 
Annette hit the ground running on March 28th and has been working hard to get the lay 
of the land here at Tri-County.   Welcome Annette.  

 

 The cake today is in honor of Mr. Cecil McKnight who celebrated a birthday on April 9th.  

New HHSC Commissioner 

 As many of you may now be aware, Chris Traylor, the Executive Commissioner of the 
Texas Health and Human Services Commission (which is the parent organization of DSHS 
and DADS) has announced his retirement effective May 31, 2016.   Commissioner 
Traylor was the lead on the reorganization of HHSC in response to Senate Bill 200 that 
included Sunset recommendations to consolidate HHSC Departments including the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS), Department of Aging and Disability Services 
(DADS) and the Department of Assistive and Rehabilitation Services (DARS).  In a 
Transitional Oversight Hearing on March 31st, Commissioner Traylor had many questions 
raised by legislators about his draft consolidation plan.  
 
Executive Commissioner Traylor was the former Commissioner of the DADS and was a 
friend to Community Centers.  A replacement has not yet been named.  

Suicide Prevention Activities 

 On April 23rd, Tri-County had 18 staff and family members that participated in Sam 
Houston State University’s first ‘Out of the Darkness’ suicide awareness walk.  In 
addition to participating in the event and handing out lots of information, I spoke briefly 
with those that attended about suicide and the services we have available.   In total, 
there were 105 participants with over $3,000 raised for research for suicide awareness 
and prevention.  
 
On May 4th, as a response to five (5) CISD students that committed suicide, the First 
United Methodist Church in the Woodlands will be hosting Kevin Hines, a survivor of a 
jump off of the Golden Gate Bridge, to talk about suicide.  In addition, Judge Wayne 
Mack and two (2) families that have been affected by suicide will also speak.  Tri-County 
will have an information table at the event and will have licensed counselors on hand in 
case persons attending need to visit. 
 
In addition, as a part of a new campaign Tri-County is launching called ‘I Choose Life,’ 
Catherine Prestigiovanni has arranged for ‘The Walking Man’ movie to be shown at the 
Crighton Theatre in Conroe and a panel discussion with Mark Norwine, a mental health 
advocate.  Catherine, Millie McDuffey and Patti Atkins heard this presentation at the 

3



National Council this year and we are thrilled to have him in Conroe.  More information 
to come once all of the details are worked out, but the tentative date for the event is 
June 9th.  I have attached a flyer about his presentation.  

TCOOMMI Financial Audit 

 Our Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments 
(TCOOMMI) program had a financial audit on April 12-14th.  The TCOOMMI fiscal auditor 
was very complementary of our program and our staff, and there were no ‘findings’ in 
the audit.   He found one employee local mileage log that was slightly wrong (to the 
employees favor) and there was some discussion about accrual vs. cash reporting for 
revenue, but everything was explained to the auditor’s satisfaction.  Lisa Bradt, our 
Criminal Justice Services Liaison, and our fiscal team do an outstanding job and we were 
very pleased with the results.  

Leadership Tri-County  

 As a response to a FY 2015 Board Goal to implement leadership development courses 
for managers, Tri-County began ‘Leadership Tri-County’ in July of 2015.  Tri-County 
contracted with management consultant Jon Stigliano to work with these staff for ten 
(10) months on a variety of topics related to understanding their management style, 
leadership and personnel management.  Feedback from the managers was very positive 
and we are looking forward to beginning our next class starting in July.  

    

 
First Graduating Class | Leadership Tri-County 

4



4/27/2016 150 veterans connect with employers at second annual expo  Your Houston News: News

http://www.yourhoustonnews.com/courier/news/veteransconnectwithemployersatsecondannualexpo/article_98d119af4a52563d879bc087fe935fe5.html?... 1/2

150 veterans connect with employers at
second annual expo
By Meagan Ellsworth | Posted: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:23 pm

The community came together to connect veterans to
resources on Tuesday in Conroe.

About 120 local organizations, state agencies, and
federal partners set up booths at the Lone Star
Convention Center to provide a free expo for veterans
from Montgomery, Walker, and Liberty counties.

The event included education representatives, career
placement representatives, employers who hire
veterans, veteran entreprenuership opportunities, VA
eligibility and claims, VA justice outreach, legal
information, medical information, onsite counseling,
Reserve and National Guard components, VFW and
American Legion representatives, veterantoveteran
peers, and local veteran service organizations.

It’s the second year for the event to be held; however
this year a sponsor made it possible for the event to
offer free lunch as well.

Hosted by the Veterans Taskforce, Army veteran Ashley Taylor spearheaded the event. Taylor is the
Veteran Services liaison with TriCounty Behavioral Healthcare.

Taylor said about 35,000 veterans live in Montgomery County.

United Way of Greater Houston Assistant Manager Cornelius Blackshear, also a veteran who
participated in the event, said more veterans are anticipated to move to the area. He said United Way
is working to bring more services to the area for veterans.

Transitioning to civilian life is a challenge Blackshear experienced firsthand. He feels the expo is
one way both entities are meeting veterans in the middle by letting military men and women know
which companies are hiring.

Part of the task he has is to assess the needs of the area, and both he and Taylor said there is a great
need for transportation and affordable housing for the veterans who are transitioning back into
civilian life and searching for employment.

150 veterans connect with
employers at second annual
expo

Sgt. Scott McGovern, of Lone Star Airport
Aviation, left, and Trish Quintanilla, an Air
Force veteran who works with Conroe
Appliances, chat about ways to hire more
veterans on Tuesday at the Lone Star
Convention and Expo Center.

5

mailto:mellsworth@hcnonline.com


4/27/2016 150 veterans connect with employers at second annual expo  Your Houston News: News

http://www.yourhoustonnews.com/courier/news/veteransconnectwithemployersatsecondannualexpo/article_98d119af4a52563d879bc087fe935fe5.html?... 2/2

Taylor and Blackshear shared that veterans are “America’s greatest asset” that some companies
specifically seek because of the training received in the military.

Conroe resident and retired Marine Corps veteran Harry Sanchez attended the expo.

As a former personnel and project officer, which is a program manager in the military, Sanchez
values the true meaning of team that he learned in the military.

He said one challenge he’s noticed is a disconnect between veterans and employers, including a
language barrier — military jargon.

When Sanchez first got out, he said he didn’t know what the “big deal” was with transitioning to
civilian life. Now that he has been retired for 10 years, he said he understands.

He used finance and accounting as an example. On the commercial side, there are various systems he
said like SAP, Edward Jones, and Oracle. But in the military, he said you have one particular system
that is really customized.

“The transferrable skills you can connect the dots,” Sanchez said. “But it is also a team effort from
the commercial side and the military trying to understand the middle ground and I think that is the
biggest challenge. If you talk to me and other veterans they are all going to say the same thing.”

He commended the expo on Tuesday for helping veterans in the search for resources, especially
during a time when he said some people can forget what is important.

“It’s nice,” he said. “It gives a lot of information, it helps the veterans, it’s good to see the area is
actively engaging in helping our brothers and sisters get back on their feet.”

By the end of the event, Taylor said at least 150 veterans attended.

There were many caregivers, spouses, and community advocates in attendance as well.

“One employer stated that they found a veteran who held a very specific certification that they had
been looking for, for months and are anxious to get him started,” Taylor said.

Taylor said the border patrol, the Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office, and the Conroe Fire
Department all said they received multiple viable candidates and are looking forward to the next step
in hiring.

“I also found out that there were a couple employers who hired veterans on the spot,” she said.

6



7



8



9



10



11







 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

8



Community Resources Report 
March 25, 2016 – April 28, 2016 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

Location March 

Conroe 216.5 

Cleveland 0 

Liberty 118 

Huntsville 29 

Total 363.5 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

3/26/16 Tomball Veterans Basic Training Tomball 

3/28/16 Conroe Veterans Basic Training Conroe 

3/29/16 CHI St. Luke’s Mental Health Focus Group Meeting The Woodlands 

3/29/16 Camp Hope Tour with Veterans Treatment Court Houston 

3/30/16 DADS Presentation – Conroe Noon Lions Club Conroe 

3/30/16 Emergency Veteran Hearing from Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

3/30/16 Veterans Meeting with TCOOMMI Program Conroe 

3/31/16 Liberty County Child Fatality Review Team Dayton 

4/1/16 Veterans Trauma Presentation Conroe 

4/1/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Community Outreach Project Conroe 

4/2/16 Lone Star Veterans Association Final Four Mile Walk Houston 

4/4/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

4/5/16 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Coffee Conroe 

4/5/16 
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

4/5/16 Bring Everyone In The Zone Veterans Meeting Liberty 

4/6/16 Sam Houston State University Health Fair Huntsville 

4/6/16 American Legion Executive Board Meeting Conroe 

4/6/16 CHI St. Luke’s Community Health Needs Assessment The Woodlands 

4/6/16 Veterans of Foreign Wars Monthly Meeting Conroe 

4/6/16 Conroe ISD Meeting with Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Conroe 

4/6/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

4/7/16 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

4/7/16 Healthier U Wellness Expo – Lone Star College The Woodlands 

4/7/16 Hiring Our Heroes Workforce Solutions Panel Conroe 

4/7/16 MCUW – Leadership Montgomery County Volunteer Fair Conroe 

4/7/16 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

4/7/16 Liberty County Chamber of Commerce Business Expo Liberty 

4/8/16 Conroe ISD Meeting – Referral of Students/Families Conroe 

4/8/16 Liberty County Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting  Liberty 

9



COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (cont’d): 

4/8/16 
Competency Restoration Meeting – Montgomery County Mental 
Health Facility 

Conroe 

4/8/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Community Outreach Event Conroe 

4/12/16 Senior Services Network Luncheon The Woodlands 

4/12/16 Veterans Networking Luncheon Interfaith Ministries The Woodlands 

4/12/16 American Legion Monthly Meeting Conroe 

4/12/16 Spring Sheriff’s Office Veterans Training Meeting Spring 

4/12/16 Sam Houston State University Partnership Meeting Huntsville 

4/12/16 Montgomery County Child Fatality Review Team Conroe 

4/13/16 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Huntsville 

4/13/16 Military Veteran Peer Network Meeting Conroe 

4/13/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

4/13/16 Veterans Treatment Court Graduation Ceremony Conroe 

4/13/16 Montgomery County Commissioner’s Meeting Willis 

4/14/16 Woodlands Area Chamber of Commerce Volunteer Luncheon The Woodlands 

4/14/16 Veterans Group Visit at Jester Unit Jail Richmond 

4/14/16 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

4/14/16 DARS Networking Lunch with Chevron-Phillips The Woodlands 

4/14/16 Kid’s World Health Fair  Willis 

4/15/16 Montgomery County Commissioner’s Meeting New Caney 

4/15/16 Mental Health Court – Montgomery County Courthouse Conroe 

4/16/16 Good Shepherd Mission Volunteer Day of Service Huntsville 

4/18/16 Military Veteran Peer Network Basic Training Conroe 

4/19/16 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

4/19/16 IDD Authority Provider Meeting Conroe 

4/20/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

4/20/16 Huntsville Rotary Club Luncheon Huntsville 

4/21/16 Huntsville Veterans Affairs Advisory Board Meeting Huntsville 

4/26/16 2nd Annual Veteran’s Expo Conroe 

4/26/16 MC Business Women’s Association Luncheon Conroe 

4/26/16 United Way Houston Annual Meeting Houston 

4/27/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

4/27/16 Administrative Professionals Luncheon Liberty 

4/28/16 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

4/28/16 Montgomery County United Way Community Partners Meeting Conroe 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

4/30/16 Relay for Life of Conroe Conroe 

4/30/16 Conroe KidzFest Conroe 

5/2/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

5/2/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/4/16 Conroe ISD Event – Increase Mental Health Awareness Conroe 

10



UPCOMING ACTIVITIES (cont’d):   

5/5/16 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

5/5/16 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/12/16 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

5/17/16 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

5/18/16 
Jail Diversion Working Group – Montgomery County Adult 
Probation 

Conroe 

 

11



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for March 2016 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for March 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

12



Consumer Services Report 
March 2016 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 468 37 34 64 603 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 61 1 3 1 66 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 60 4 2 4 70 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 300 12 12 20 344 

Contract Hospital Admissions 9 0 0 2 11 

Diversion Admits 13 1 0 3 17 

Total State Hospital Admissions 3 1 1 0 5 

 

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1015 151 104 99 1369 

Adult Medication Services 716 63 65 96 940 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 461 35 17 64 577 

Child Medication Services 232 18 6 27 283 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 115 26 20 12 173 

Adult Jail Diversions 5 0 0 0 5 

 

Persons Served by Program, IDD 
     

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 31 2 0 6 39 

Service Coordination 662 46 54 66 828 

 

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 42 5 20 23 90 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 10 10 6 44 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 123 0 113 0 236 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 17 0 0 1 18 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 30 0 0 6 36 

 
Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1707 129 138 148 2122 

 
March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1378 167 124 184 1853 

Child Mental Health Services 549 39 18 73 679 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 743 47 55 77 922 

Total Served by County 2670 253 197 334 3454 

 
February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1370 168 114 177 1829 

Child Mental Health Services 531 44 23 63 661 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 709 49 58 72 888 

Total Served by County 2610 261 195 312 3378 

 
January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1380 160 104 193 1837 

Child Mental Health Services 510 41 21 63 635 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 710 54 60 73 897 

Total Served by County 2600 255 185 329 3369 

 

13



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

14



Program Updates 
March 25, 2016 – April 28, 2016 

MH Crisis Services 

1. The Crisis Intervention Response Team (CIRT) was ready for community deployment 
the week of April 17th. CIRT covers 61 square miles in Montgomery County which is 
designated as Conroe Police Department’s jurisdiction. 

2. The Director of Crisis Services and the Coordinator of Outpatient Crisis Services 
attended a crisis conference called “Connections” in Corpus Christi on April 12th and 
13th. There were informative sessions on trauma-informed care and recovery 
strategies.    

3. The Chief Nursing Officer (CNO) at Conroe Regional Medical Center requested 
education for the hospital’s nursing staff on substance abuse disorders.  Outreach has 
been made to coordinate a meeting with the CNO to identify specific needs and to 
expand knowledge on this subject matter.  Partnering with the hospital in this area will 
likely improve the quality of care provided to those affected by substance-related 
conditions. 
 

MH Adult Services 

1. An applicant has been chosen for the vacancy in Huntsville. They are currently in the 
process of computer testing.   

2. We continue to have a psychiatric prescriber (MD or APRN) at the William E. Hall 
Facility in Conroe.  The Center is currently contracting with ETBHN for an APRN to see 
patients via televideo and our Medical Director is seeing Assertive Community 
Treatment Team staff on Monday afternoons. 

3. We have more adults in Full Levels of Care than at any point in our history.  
 

MH Child Services 

1. Child Mental Health Services continues to experience significant growth and are 
challenged with hiring more staff as quickly as possible. 

2. Youth Empowerment Services Waiver and Wraparound Services are being utilized more 
due to the growing population and increasing complexity of needs within our C&A 
caseloads. 

 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. There were two (2) Jail Diversion admissions in March for a total of six (6) currently in 
FY 2016. 

2. TCOOMMI adult caseloads are at 165 individuals served and revenue continues to be 
steady. 

3. The Jail Services Liaison assessed 35 individuals in the jail and coordinated the 
treatment of 68 others. 
 

 

15



Substance Abuse Services 

1. Adult Substance Abuse implemented changes to the pre and post surveys which are 
used to calculate outcomes for the United Way grant. Since making these changes, 
there has been a significant increase in outcomes. The new surveys also more 
accurately demonstrate the positive impact this program has on individuals served.  

2. In Youth Substance Abuse Prevention, the Prevention Specialist submitted 
documentation of hours and training necessary to obtain certification as an Associate 
Prevention Specialist. Additionally, the Program Manager has scheduled a date to take 
the Certified Prevention Specialist exam. 

3. Youth Prevention staff have increased the number of adult presentations and activities 
this month and anticipate meeting the quarterly target after beginning to offer services 
at PETC.   

4. The Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Program has lost a LCDC and is actively 
recruiting for that position.  Since this is a smaller program, this position accounts for 
over 1/3 of the counseling capacity. 

 

IDD Services 

1. IDD Authority has lowered caseloads and regionalized waiver service coordination to 
ensure time for the added Community First Choice functional assessment. 

2. IDD Authority held a provider meeting to communicate information on state programs 
and changes. 

3. IDD Provider is in the process of updating documents based on regulation changes to 
be reviewed with each consumer or their Legal Guardian.  

4. There was one discharge and one enrollment this month leaving the IDD Provider area 
with one slot available in the HCS program.  
 

Support Services 

1. Quality Management:    
a. The Administrator of Utilization and Risk Management is serving as the Agency 

ANSA and CANS Superuser.  She has completed the contract requirement to train 
40% of practitioners that use the Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment (ANSA) 
and the Children’s Needs and Strengths Assessment (CANS) that were to be 
completed by March 15th. The next 40% will need to be trained by September 15th. 

2. Utilization Management:    
a. We continue to have a series of records requests from Managed Care Organizations 

to review the care we have provided.  
3. Veteran Affairs:    

a. The 2nd Annual Veteran’s Expo was held on Tuesday, April 26th at the Lone Star 
Convention Center. Over 150 vendors were in attendance, along with 100 
employers and 50 service provider agencies. 

b. Two (2) Veterans graduated from the Veterans Treatment Court program in 
Montgomery County. Many dignitaries were in attendance at this event that took 
place on April 13th. 

 
 

16



4. Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 
Committee (IDDPNAC):    
a. The IDDPNAC met on February 17th to discuss Center updates and community 

activities. The Administrator of IDD Act Services also provided a presentation on 
IDD ACT. The IDDPNAC discussed planning for their goal to hold at least one 
meeting for employers in each local service to discuss employment needs, 
opportunities and benefits for individuals with IDD. The first of three presentations 
took place on March 30th at the Conroe Noon Lions Club meeting. Staff had 
arranged for the DADS Employment Recruitment Coordinator to present on the 
benefits for employers to hire individuals with IDD. 

 

Community Activities 

1. Staff visited with Commissioner Mike Meador of Pct. 1 and Commissioner Jim Clark of 
Pct. 4 during the week of April 12th, and then with Judge Wayne Mack, Justice of the 
Peace Pct. 1 the following week of April 18th. 

2. Leadership Montgomery County organized an agency volunteer fair with the help of the 
Montgomery County United Way at the Ark Church on April 7th. The purpose was to 
discuss the various needs of our community and the role non-profits play in addressing 
those needs. 

3. Tri-County is participating in the first annual Sam Houston State University suicide 
prevention walk on April 23rd.  

4. The Conroe Independent School District is sponsoring a discussion on suicide that is 
being held on May 4th at the United Methodist Church in The Woodlands. There will be 
elected officials discussing local issues, a social media piece, and a special presentation 
by the keynote speaker-Kevin Hines.  
 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project 
Status Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 
 

The 1115 projects completed Round 1 of Demonstration Year (DY 5) on March 31, 2016 
and will submit all reports to the Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) by May 4, 
2016. At this DY 5 midway mark, all five projects are on course to meet required targets 
with a few able to report full achievement in the Round 1 April reporting period.  
 
The Intensive Evaluation and Diversion (IED) program with the Extended Observation Unit 
(EOU) component has reached 70% of its goal of 500 by serving 340 persons. The EOU 
housed 160 with an additional 180 receiving crisis services by IED staff. Three of four 
community meetings were held in Round 1 and will be reported in the Round 2 October 
reporting period.  
 
The IDD ACT program, with a goal of 50, has provided services to 46 persons as of March 
31st. With a goal of 50% cost avoidance from higher cost alternatives, the program 
currently has a 56.25% diversion rate, but must report in October for this 12-month metric.  
 
The Expanded Psychiatry Delivery project covering Liberty County has exceeded the volume 
service goals and will report achievement in the April reporting period. The program served 
139 different persons in Round 1 while providing 701 available appointments and recording 
431 patient visits. The Expanded program for Montgomery and Walker Counties exceeded 
its goals for visits and available appointments. The number of unique individuals needed to 
be seen to report achievement by the end of DY 5 is 275; they are at 186 as of March 31st. 
 
Integrated Primary and Behavioral Health Care saw 354 unique patients in Round 1, 
exceeding the 225 patients required. Their available appointments target of 1,250 was short 
by March 31st with a total of 1,011. Proposed plans, policies, and operational checklists are 
being developed for the Mobile Health Clinic. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

For Information Only  
 

 

18



l

l

l

County DY 5 Targets
As of  

3/31/16
Status

Montgomery 

Walker

DY 5 - 500 Persons 

presenting in crisis          340 l

1: 4 Stakeholder 

mtgs.                                              

2. 500 persons/ 50% 

costs avoided

1. 75%           

2. TBD l

l
PHQ-9 -Depression 

Survey                                

Baseline: 10.43                                                                                                                                                                
l

Montgomery 

Walker

50 Individuals
46 or 92% l

1. 4 Stakeholder 

mtgs.                          

2. 50% Costs avoided 

1.  100%                                           

2. TBD l

l
Aberrant Behavior 

Checklist (ABC)                                                                                                                                                                 

13 Pre / 3 Posttests

10% IOS  

Baseline: 

89.25
l

Montgomery 

Walker

1. 275 Unique clients                           

2. a. 375 Visits                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

b. 750 Appts

1. 186           

2. 750         

3. 910 l

1.  Use of ED by 

persons with MI           

2. Evidence of 

improved access

1. 10% ↓                                   

2. Volume 

#'s above l

Required Milestones/Metrics 1.  3 Stakeholder meetings w/ an avg. of 8+ 

participants. Report in October 16                                                                 

2.  TBD

DY5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $2,189,622                                                  

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Required Milestones/Metrics DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $349,351                               

1.  Will report meetings metric for payment 

in April.                                                      2. 

Will report for full payment in 10/16

Will need to show 10% improvement in Oct 

2016.  Avg score: 9.97

On target to report for payment in 10/2016
1.1.2   IDD ACT

DY 5 Incentive Payment:                         

$

Required Milestones/Metrics 1.  Percentage metrics are not eligible to 

report until October.

DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $689,958                             

Will report a ≥ 10% decrease in behavioral 

health symptoms due to treatment. DY5 

Goal:

DY 5 Incentive Payment:                         

$

DY 5 Estimated Incentive per 

metric: $344,979                               

1. On target to report for achievement in 

October 2016                                                                                                       

2 & 3 On target to report for achievement 

in April 2016

1.1.3   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Projects

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare

Project

On target to report for 

achievement in  October 2016.

Status Update: 10/1/2015 - 03/31/2016 - 2nd Qtr / Round 1

Progress Towards Goals

Of the 340 persons seen in crisis, 160 were 

diverted to the EOU as of 3/31/15. 
1.1.1    Intensive Evaluation                                                                                                                                                                                                   

& Diversion

On Target to Meet DY5 Outcomes

Not Started / To be completed in DY 5

Pending HHSC Approval

Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Barriers / Comments

DY 5 - 10/1/2015 - 09/30/2016

19



Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Medicaid Transformation Waiver Projects l

l

l

County DY 5 Target
As of  

3/31/16
Status

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  

Baseline =                                                                                   

36.8 l

Montgomery 

Walker

1. 1250 Available 

Appointments              

2. 225 persons with 

both physical & BH 

care

1. 1011                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2.  354  

l

1. Expand appts.           

2. CQI activities           

3. % receiving both 

primary & BH care

1. Yes       2. 

Data 

Measures&

EHR        3. 

100%

l

Report controlled 

BPs in last 6 months 

of DY5

Baseline: 

55.56% l

Utilize bus for 

Integrated program 

in Huntsville.

Coach 

ready to go l

Liberty 

1. 100 Unique clients                                                           

2. 125 Visits               

3. 250 Appts Avail

1. 139         

2. 431          

3. 701 l

1.  Use of ED by 

persons with MI           

2. Evidence of 

improved access

1. 10% ↓                                   

2. Volume 

#'s above l

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  

47.2 = 

Baseline l

Project Update Barriers / Comments

Status Update: 10/1/2015 - 03/31/2016 - 2nd Qtr / Round 1

DY 5 - 10/1/2015 - 09/30/2016

On Target to Meet DY5 Outcomes

Not Started / To be completed in DY 5

Pending HHSC Approval

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Will report 10% ↓ over baseline  in Oct 

2016 reporting period

Required Milestones/Metrics

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

1.1.1   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery

Achievement to be reported in April 2016 Thursday, med clinic day, has  14-

16 persons scheduled, but 

averaging <8 persons, so has 

capacity. 
Required Milestones/Metrics 1.  Percentage metrics are not eligible to 

report until October.

DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $307,940                             

Ongoing data is collected showing 

strengths & weaknesses for continuous 

quality improvement (CQI)

List of clients being treated for HTN is 

complete for October DY5 report.

DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $1,254,782                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

DY 5 Incentive Payment:                    

$                 

Mobile Clinic Component

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Will report a ≥ 10% decrease in behavioral 

health symptoms due to treatment

DY 5 Incentive Payment:            

$129,117                 

Complete P & P; Operational manual; 

Propose community collaborations

Challenges: Find driver; 

Community funding

1.2.1   Integrated Primary & 

Behavioral Healthcare

1. On target to report for achievement in 

Octoberl 2016                                                             

2.  Will report in April

Need to increase warm hand-offs 

and coding that service.

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for March 2016 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for March 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



Mar-16 FY16 FY15

Number of Active Employees 332 326
Number of Monthly Separations 6 7

Numbr of Separations YTD 49 43

Year to Date Turnover Rate 15% 13%

March Turnover 2% 2%

Separations by Reason March Separations Year to Date

Retired 0 0

Involuntarily Terminated 3 12

Neutral Termination 0 5

Dissatisfied 0 1

Lack of Support from Administration 0 0

Micro-managing supervisor 0 0

Lack of growth opportunities/recognition 0 0

Difficulty learning new job 0 0

Co-workers 0 0

Work Related Stress/Environment 0 2

RIF 0 1

Deceased 0 0

Pay 0 0

Health 0 1

Family 0 4

Relocation 1 4

School 0 0

Personal 1 2

Unknown 0 1

New Job 1 16

Total Separations 6 49

Personnel Report March 2016

Total Applications received in March = 317

Total New Hires for the month of March = 7

Total New Hires Year to Date = 58

63%

25%

2%
10%

Year to Date Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF 
and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

50%50%

March Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF and 
Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

22



Management Team # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date 
Separations

% March % YTD

Evan Roberson 15 0 1 0% 7%

Millie McDuffey 48 0 2 0% 4%

Amy Foerster 7 0 1 0% 14%

Tanya Bryant 8 0 1 0% 13%

Annette Adams 121 4 23 3% 19%

Breanna Robertson 53 2 13 4% 25%

Kelly Shropshire 32 0 4 0% 13%

Kathy Foster 39 0 3 0% 8%

Kenneth Barfield 9 0 1 0% 11%

Total 332 6 49

Separation by EEO Category # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date % March

% Year to 
Date

Supervisors & Managers 23 0 1 0% 4%

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 

Psychologist) 35 1 6 3% 17%

Professionals (QMHP) 84 2 19 2% 23%

Professionals (QIDP) 27 0 4 0% 15%

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 20 1 2 5% 10%

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0%

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 

Director) 24 0 3 0% 13%

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 

Training, Med. Records) 39 2 6 5% 15%

Nurse Technicians/Aides 20 0 4 0% 20%

Service/Maintenance 23 0 1 0% 4%

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 26 0 3 0% 12%

Total 332 6 49

23



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims 
Summary for March 2016 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for March 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

24



 

25



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve March 2016 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2016 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve March 2016 Financial Statements 
 

 

26



March 2016 Financial Summary 

Revenues for March 2016 were $4,271,735 and operating expenses were $2,394,266 
resulting in a gain in operations of $1,877,469.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for March were $1,617,991 resulting in a gain of $259,478.  Total revenues were 
102.58% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 97.46% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $19,721,254 and operating expenses are $16,589,817 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $3,131,437. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $2,598,764 resulting in a gain YTD of $532,673. Total revenues are 100.13% 
of the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.29% of the YTD budgeted 
expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,048,724 1,076,745 97.39% 28,021  

 
Rehab – This line item is under budget due to staff vacancies in both Adult and the Child 
and Adolescent programs.  Even after the mid-year budget revision, revenues continue to 
be under expectations. We will continue to monitor this line item and ways to recruit 
qualified staff. 
 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     

 
 
 
 

27



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
March 2016 February 2016 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,764                         5,398                     366                       
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,867,597                   7,725,941              141,656                
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                       
Accounts Receivable 1,896,422                   1,624,193              272,229                
Inventory 8,195                         8,611                     (415)                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,777,978                   9,364,142              413,836                

FIXED ASSETS 8,577,947                   10,000,615            (1,422,668)            

OTHER ASSETS 52,757                       68,080                   (15,323)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 18,408,682$              19,432,838$          (1,024,154)$         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,028,731                   914,788                 113,942                

NOTES PAYABLE 549,129                     549,129                 -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,918,700                   2,846,305              72,396                  

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 530,816                     550,936                 (20,120)                 
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 669,810                     682,458                 (12,648)                 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 532,673                     273,195                 259,478                

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (1,200,626)                 (1,233,395)             32,768                  
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                     963,631                 -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 8,577,947                   8,577,947              -                       
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                     678,112                 -                       
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 8,360                         1,484,499              (1,476,139)            
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                   1,500,000              -                       
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                     516,833                 -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                     274,409                 -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165                       36,998                   6,167                    
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                     100,000                 -                       
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (549,129)                    (549,129)                -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,266,121                   1,266,121              -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,408,682$              19,432,838$          (1,024,156)$         

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended  March 31, 2016

28



Memorandum Only
General 

Operating   Final
Funds August 2015

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,764                     3,165                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,867,597              5,928,627                  
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                             
Accounts Receivable 1,896,422              1,657,209                  
Inventory 8,195                     9,877                         
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,777,978              7,598,878                  

FIXED ASSETS 8,577,947              7,091,888                  

OTHER ASSETS 52,757                   49,749                       

-                             
18,408,682$         14,740,515$              

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,028,731              1,103,286                  

NOTES PAYABLE 549,129                 549,129                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,918,700              (889,779)                    

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 530,816                 670,521                     
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 669,810                 757,743                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 532,673                 (1,065,136)                 

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (1,200,626)            (1,428,264)                 
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                 963,631                     
COMMITTED -                             
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 8,577,947              7,091,887                  
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                 678,112                     
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 8,360                     2,136,013                  
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000              1,500,000                  
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                 516,833                     
ASSIGNED -                             
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                 274,409                     
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 43,165                   -                             
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                 100,000                     
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (549,129)               (549,129)                    
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,266,121              2,331,257                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,408,682$         14,740,515$              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended  March 31, 2016

29



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: March 2016 March 2016

Local Revenue Sources 1,578,252               2,887,592               
Earned Income 1,278,719               8,165,891               
General Revenue-Contract 1,414,764               8,667,771               
TOTAL INCOME 4,271,735$            19,721,254$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,298,007               9,226,651               
Employee Benefits 305,081                  1,814,411               
Medication Expense 49,248                    388,710                  
Travel-Board/Staff 36,769                    278,369                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 10,028                    173,954                  
Consultants/Contracts 477,609                  3,186,758               
Other Operating Expenses 217,525                  1,520,964               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,394,266$            16,589,817$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,877,469$            3,131,437$             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 1,580,841               2,349,462               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,150                    249,302                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,617,991$            2,598,764$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,012,257$            19,188,581$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 259,478$               532,673$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,150                    249,302                  

Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,150                  249,302                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended March 2016

and Year To Date as of March 2016

30



YTD APPROVED Increase
March 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,887,592                2,869,572                 18,020               
Earned Income 8,165,891                8,180,154                 (14,263)              
General Revenue-Contract 8,667,771                8,645,974                 21,797               
TOTAL INCOME 19,721,254$            19,695,700$             25,554$             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 9,226,651                9,320,865                 (94,214)              
Employee Benefits 1,814,411                1,829,802                 (15,391)              
Medication Expense 388,710                   414,443                    (25,733)              
Travel-Board/Staff 278,369                   261,897                    16,472               
Building Rent/Maintenance 173,954                   178,705                    (4,751)               
Consultants/Contracts 3,186,758                3,289,911                 (103,153)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,520,964                1,550,660                 (29,696)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,589,817$            16,846,283$             (256,466)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 3,131,437$              2,849,417$               282,020$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,349,462                2,431,550                 (82,088)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 249,302                   245,415                    3,887                 
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,598,764$              2,676,965$               (78,201)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,188,581$            19,523,248$             (334,667)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 532,673$                172,452$                  360,221$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 249,302                   245,415                    3,887                 

  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 249,302                 245,415                   3,887                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of March 2016

31



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: March 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,578,252                 1,563,312             14,940                
Earned Income 1,278,719                 1,241,904             36,815                
General Revenue-Contract 1,414,764                 1,358,883             55,881                
TOTAL INCOME 4,271,735$              4,164,099$          107,636$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,298,007                 1,227,777             70,230                
Employee Benefits 305,081                    285,291                19,790                
Medication Expense 49,248                      106,731                (57,483)               
Travel-Board/Staff 36,769                      23,194                  13,575                
Building Rent/Maintenance 10,028                      55,459                  (45,431)               
Consultants/Contracts 477,609                    563,183                (85,574)               
Other Operating Expenses 217,525                    248,647                (31,122)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,394,266$              2,510,282$          (116,016)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,877,469$              1,653,817$          223,652$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,580,841                 1,571,489             9,352                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,150                      35,060                  2,090                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,617,991$              1,606,549$          11,442$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,012,257$              4,116,831$          (104,574)$           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 259,478$                 47,268$                212,210$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,150                      35,060                  2,090                  

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,150                    35,060                 2,090                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended March 2016

32



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: March 2016 March 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,887,592                       754,224                    2,133,368          
Earned Income 8,165,891                       7,210,416                 955,475             
General Revenue-Contract 8,667,771                       8,230,945                 436,826             
TOTAL INCOME 19,721,254$                   16,195,585$             3,525,669$        

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 9,226,651                       8,433,608                 793,043             
Employee Benefits 1,814,411                       1,667,614                 146,797             
Medication Expense 388,710                          311,486                    77,224               
Travel-Board/Staff 278,369                          246,035                    32,334               
Building Rent/Maintenance 173,954                          152,916                    21,038               
Consultants/Contracts 3,186,758                       3,224,408                 (37,650)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,520,964                       1,531,441                 (10,477)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,589,817$                   15,567,508$             1,022,309$        

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 3,131,437$                     628,077$                  2,503,360$        

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,349,462                       221,322                    2,128,140          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 249,302                          -                           249,302             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,598,764$                     221,322$                  2,377,442$        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,188,581$                   15,788,830$             3,399,751$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 532,673$                       406,755$                  125,918$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 249,302                          -                           249,302             

-                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 249,302                        -                          249,302            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2015 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of March 2016

33



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2016 March 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,578,252                  98,110                      1,480,142               
Earned Income 1,278,719                  1,036,625                 242,094                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,414,764                  1,132,228                 282,536                  
TOTAL INCOME 4,271,735$                2,266,963$               2,004,772$             

 
Salaries 1,298,007                  1,178,808                 119,199                  
Employee Benefits 305,081                     235,798                    69,283                    
Medication Expense 49,248                       54,905                      (5,657)                    
Travel-Board/Staff 36,769                       37,175                      (406)                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 10,028                       17,559                      (7,531)                    
Consultants/Contracts 477,609                     387,396                    90,213                    
Other Operating Expenses 217,525                     226,348                    (8,823)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,394,266$                2,137,989$               256,277$                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,877,469$                128,974$                  1,748,495$             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,580,841                  13,350                      1,567,491               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,150                       -                           37,150                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,617,991$                13,350$                    1,604,641$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,012,257$                2,151,339$               1,860,918$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 259,478$                  115,624$                 143,854$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,150                       -                           37,150                    

-                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,150                     -                          37,150                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended March 2016

34



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2016 February 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,578,252                    106,027                1,472,226           
Earned Income 1,278,719                    1,113,972             164,747              
General Revenue-Contract 1,414,764                    1,308,878             105,886              
TOTAL INCOME 4,271,735$                 2,528,876$          1,742,859$        

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,298,007                    1,312,967             (14,960)               
Employee Benefits 305,081                       254,509                50,572                
Medication Expense 49,248                         59,361                  (10,113)               
Travel-Board/Staff 36,769                         45,215                  (8,446)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 10,028                         29,053                  (19,025)               
Consultants/Contracts 477,609                       457,151                20,459                
Other Operating Expenses 217,525                       160,598                56,927                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,394,266$                 2,318,853$          75,413$             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,877,469$                 210,023$              1,667,446$        

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,580,841                    206                       1,580,635           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,150                         35,541                  1,609                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,617,991$                 35,748$                1,582,243$        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,012,257$                 2,354,600$          1,657,657$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 259,478$                    174,276$              85,202$             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,150                         35,541                  1,609                  

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,150                       35,541                 1,609                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended March 2016

35



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: March 2016 March 2016 March 2016 March 2016 March 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,103,975                 701,968                      81,648                        2,887,592                   2,869,572                  18,020                
Earned Income 2,020,525                 3,447,149                   2,698,217                   8,165,891                   8,180,154                  (14,263)              
General Revenue-Contract 7,703,564                 964,207                      8,667,771                   8,645,974                  21,797                
TOTAL INCOME 11,828,064$             5,113,324$                 2,779,865$                 19,721,254$               19,695,700$              25,554$              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,782,296 1,849,862                   1,594,492                   9,226,651                   9,320,865                  (94,214)              
Employee Benefits 1,138,971                 392,410                      283,030                      1,814,411                   1,829,802                  (15,391)              
Medication Expense 273,085                    115,625                      388,710                      414,443                     (25,733)              
Travel-Board/Staff 159,126                    83,224                        36,019                        278,369                      261,897                     16,472                
Building Rent/Maintenance 104,042                    45,582                        24,329                        173,954                      178,705                     (4,751)                
Consultants/Contracts 1,318,119                 1,762,208                   106,426                      3,186,758                   3,289,911                  (103,153)            
Other Operating Expenses 892,005                    369,640                      259,318                      1,520,964                   1,550,660                  (29,696)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,667,644$               4,502,926$                 2,419,239$                 16,589,817$               16,846,283$              (256,466)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,160,420$               610,398$                    360,626$                    3,131,437$                 2,849,417$                282,020$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,254,780                 552,881                      541,800                      2,349,462                   2,431,550                  (82,088)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 207,080 26,861                        15,361                        249,302                      245,415                     3,887                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,461,860$               579,742$                    557,161$                    2,598,764$                 2,676,965$                (78,201)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,129,504$             5,082,668$                 2,976,400$                 19,188,581$               19,523,248$              (334,667)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 698,560$                  30,656$                      (196,535)$                   532,673$                    172,452$                   360,221$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 207,080                    26,861                        15,361                        249,302                      245,415                     (38,335)              

-                              -                              -                              -                             -                     
 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 207,080                    26,861                        15,361                        249,302                      245,415                     (38,335)              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of March 2016

36



$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income and Expense

including Capital Expenditures

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16

37



$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income after Expense

including Captial Expenditures

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16

38



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Change in Authorized Signers for Financial 
Accounts 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
A Board action item is required by the banks to officially remove Brad Browder and add 
Patti Atkins and Tracy Sorensen as authorized signers to all financial accounts as listed: 
 

 Alliance Bank 
 American Bank 

 Citizens 1st Bank 
 First Liberty National Bank 
 JP Morgan Chase 
 Prosperity Bank 
 Tradition Bank 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Remove Brad Browder and Add Patti Atkins and Tracy Sorensen as Authorized 
Signers for Financial Accounts Effective Immediately 
 

 

39



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Select Contractor to Resurface the Psychiatric 
Emergency Treatment Center Isolation Room 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 

The walls in the isolation room at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) are 
currently covered with wall padding that you would find in a gymnasium.  The padding is 
secured to the walls with sheetrock screws.  
 
Fortunately, we have not needed to utilize this space very often since the PETC opened 5 
years ago.  However, a few months ago, one of our consumers was able to get the pads off 
the wall and access a sheetrock screw.   
 
We have issued Requests for Proposal (RFP) to resurface the room with a rubber coating 
for the walls, doors and floors as is standard in most psychiatric facilities.   
 
Staff have received two bids in response to the RFP: 

 Cornerstone – $37,250 

 B&E – $45,875 
 
References were checked and results will be provided at the Board meeting.  
 
The PETC budget includes funding to improve the facility this fiscal year in an amount in 
excess of either bid.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Bid Summary 
 
RFP Responses 
 
Reference Summary (Provided at the Board meeting) 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Select Contractor to Resurface the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center 
Isolation Room  

 

 

40



PETC ISOLATION ROOM CONTRACTOR COMPARISON 

 

Name of Contractor: Cornerstone Detention Padded Surfaces by B&E 

Address: 2391 NE Loop 410, 
San Antonio, Texas 78217 

2339 Distributors Drive, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241 

Bid Amount: $37,750.00 $45,875.00 

   

Warranty: 1 Year 3 Years 

   

References: Atascosa County Jail 
Jourdanton, Texas 

Hopkins County Memorial 
Hospital 
Sulphur Springs, Texas 

 Travis County Jail 
Del Valle, Texas 

Mercy Hospital Behavioral 
Health Pediatric 
St. Louis, Missouri 

 (Other references have been 
requested) 

VA San Diego Healthcare System 
San Diego, California 

  New Cherry Hospital 
Goldsboro, North Carolina 

  Rex Healthcare ED Seclusion 
Raleigh, North Carolina 

  Boston Children’s Hospital 
ICBAT 
Boston, Massachusetts 

 

Scope of Work: 

Installation of padded surface on floors, walls and doors in seclusion room and access hallway at 

psychiatric building. 

1. Fabricate and install padding per given materials and specifications at single story psychiatric 

treatment facility with 9’ ceilings.  Square footage combined for both areas is 140 square feet. 

2. Padding to be installed in seclusion room and access hallway. 

3. Padding to be installed on walls. 

4. Padding to be installed on floors. 

5. Padding to be installed on both sides of door. 

6. Padding to be installed on access hallway side of doors. 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



PETC ISOLATION ROOM CONTRACTOR REFERENCE RESPONSES 

 

Name of Contractor: Cornerstone Detention Padded Surfaces by B&E 

References: Atascosa County Jail 
Jourdanton, Texas 
 

Contact:  Mike Benavidez 
 

Reference Response: 
Is using again in additional areas 
of jail.  Happy with their work.  If 
repair is needed, they are quick. 

New Cherry Hospital 
Goldsboro, North Carolina 
 

Contact:  Neal Enevoldsen 
 

Reference Response: 
Uses them for all padding work 
at this and all other locations. 

 Travis County Jail 
Del Valle, Texas 
 

Contact:  Pete Trotman 
 

Reference Response: 
Good work, having them return 
for work on additional cells.  

Boston Children’s Hospital 
ICBAT 
Boston, Massachusetts 
 

Contact:  Scott Gentzler 
 

Reference Response: 
Very pleased with work. 

  UVM Medical Center  
Fletcher Allen 
Burlington, VT 
 

Contact:  Joseph Voci 
 

Reference Response:   
Great work, worked well around 
clients, would use again. 

 

Note:  Neither business was listed on the BBB website. 

HANDOUT



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Contract Negotiation with David Southern 
to Broker ICF/IID License Sale 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 

From conversations with the Texas Council and another Center that recently negotiated the 
sale of their Intermediate Care Facility homes, both recommended working with Mr. David 
Southern who has sold over fifty (50) ICF/IID homes to seven (7) different Local 
Intellectual and Developmental Disability Authorities (LIDDA). 
 
As a broker, Mr. Southern would ensure that the sale of the licenses meets all governmental 
sale requirements.   
 
Educare has previously expressed interest in the homes, but staff have not yet approached 
them about the sale at this point. 
 
Mr. Southern has provided a draft contract, but staff do not believe it would meet the 
expectations of Jackson Walker.  Staff are recommending that the Board approve the 
negotiation of a contract with Mr. Southern with the legal assistance from Jackson Walker.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Resume 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve Contract Negotiation with David Southern to Broker ICF/IID License 
Sale  
 

 

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS YES Waiver Medicaid Provider 
Contract #2016-049249-001 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
As the Board is aware, Tri-County has been contracting with the Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) to provide the Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Medicaid waiver 
beginning in July of 2015.  This waiver is designed to prevent custody relinquishment by 
parents (to the state) for youth with serious emotional disturbances (SED). 
 
The YES waiver has the following goals: 

 Reducing out-of-home placement and inpatient psychiatric treatment by all child-
serving agencies; and, 

 Providing a more complete continuum of community-based services and supports for 
YES recipients and their families by providing wrap-around services including non-
traditional supports. 

 
DSHS has designated Local Mental Health Authorities (LMHA) to coordinate waiver services 
locally.  In addition, LMHAs are being asked to set up provider networks for the wrap-
around services or to provide them to youth as the ‘provider of last resort.’  
 
Initial contracts for YES Waiver in the urban areas were provided via a Medicaid Waiver 
from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS); however, expansion sites, like 
Tri-County, have services provided with General Revenue funds.  In early 2016, CMS 
approved DSHS to expand the Medicaid coverage for YES waiver across the state. 
 
In March, our General Revenue YES Waiver provider contract was cancelled by DSHS and 
the attached contract was issued to replace it.  This contract is essentially unchanged 
except that the funding for the services is now through Medicaid.  It should be noted that 
most of the requirements associated with services are actually in the YES Waiver Policy and 
Procedure Manual and are not attached to the contract document.  
 
This contract expires March 31, 2018.  Funding for services are based on a fee-for-service 
provision basis with a maximum amount of $412,000 during the contract term.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

DSHS YES Waiver Medicaid Provider Contract #2016-049249-001 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Approve DSHS YES Waiver Medicaid Provider Contract #2016-049249-001 
 

 

63



   

System Agency Contract No. 2016-049249-001 

Page 1 

v.11.30.15 

SIGNATURE DOCUMENT FOR 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES  

CONTRACT NO. 2016-049249-001  
 

 

I. PURPOSE 

 

The Department of State Health Services (“System Agency”), an administrative agency 

within the executive department of the State of Texas and having its principal office in 

Austin, Texas, and Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare (“Contractor”), having its principal 

office at CONROE, TX (each a “Party” and collectively “the Parties”) enter into the 

following contract for Youth Empowerment Services Provider Agreement services  

(MH/YESPROV) (the “Contract”). 

 

II. LEGAL AUTHORITY  

 

This Contract is authorized by and in compliance with the provisions of Health and 

Safety Code, Section 12.051. 

 

III. DURATION 

 

The Contract is effective on 04/01/2016 and terminates on 03/31/2018 unless renewed, 

extended, or terminated pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract.  System 

Agency, at its own discretion, may extend this Contract subject to terms and conditions 

mutually agreeable to both Parties.   

 

 

IV. BUDGET 

 

The total amount of this Contract will not exceed $412,000.00.   

The total amount for state fiscal year 2016 will not exceed $$100,000.00.   

The total amount for state fiscal year 2017 will not exceed $$312,000.00.   

 

All expenditures under the Contract will be in accordance with ATTACHMENT A, 

STATEMENT OF WORK. 

 

V. CONTRACT REPRESENTATIVES. 

 

The following will act as the Representative authorized to administer activities under this 

Contract on behalf of their respective Party.  

 

System Agency 

The Department of State Health Services 

P.O. Box 149347, Mail Code 2058  

Austin, Texas, 78714-9347 

Attention: Christopher Dickinson  

64



   

System Agency Contract No. 2016-049249-001 

Page 2 

v.11.30.15 

 

Contractor 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE   

PO BOX 3067    

CONROE, TX 77305   

Attention: Evan Roberson   

 

VI. LEGAL NOTICES 

 

Any legal notice required under this Contract shall be deemed delivered when deposited by 

the System Agency either in the United States mail, postage paid, certified, return receipt 

requested; or with a common carrier, overnight, signature required, to the appropriate 

address below: 

 

System Agency 

The Department of State Health Services 

1100 49th Street 

Austin, Texas 78756-3199 

Attention: Lisa Hernandez 

 

Contractor 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE   

PO BOX 3067    

CONROE, TX 77305    

Attention: Evan Roberson  

 

 

Legal notice given by Contractor shall be deemed effective when received by the System 

Agency.  Either Party may change its address for notice by written notice to the other Party. 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

65



  

System Agency Contract No. 2016-049249-001 

Page 3 of 3 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR SYSTEM AGENCY CONTRACT NO. 2016-049249-001 

 

SYSTEM AGENCY    TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL 

HEALTHCARE 

 

 

             

Lauren Lacefield     Name: ________________ 

Assistant Commissioner     Title:       

Date of execution: _______________   Date of execution: _______________ 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS TO SYSTEM AGENCY CONTRACT NO. 2016-049249-

001 ARE HEREBY ATTACHED AND INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE: 

 

ATTACHMENT A – STATEMENT OF WORK 

ATTACHMENT A-1 – QUARTERLY EXPENDITURES 

ATTACHMENT A-2 – TMHP & ERS AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT A-3 – SECURITY ADMINISTRATOR ATTESTATION & AUTHORIZED USER 

LIST 

ATTACHMENT B – UNIFORM TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

ATTACHMENT C – GENERAL AFFIRMATIONS 

ATTACHMENT D – SUPPLEMENTAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

ATTACHMENT E – FEDERAL AFFIRMATIONS AND ASSURANCE 

ATTACHMENT F – DATA USE AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT G – NON-EXCLUSIVE LIST OF APPLICABLE LAWS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS FOLLOW 

 

66



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract 
Amendment 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare has utilized Cypress Creek Hospital for inpatient 
psychiatric services when programs at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 
are at capacity or the individual’s acuity demonstrates a need for a higher level of 
care.  This includes persons in need of longer-term inpatient treatment than what is 
permitted in the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU). 
 
Similar to prior years, Tri-County executed a Statement of Work with the Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds intended for state hospital 
diversion.   
 
The maximum contract allowance for Cypress Creek Hospital in FY 2016 was initially set at 
$650,000 for behavioral health inpatient stabilization.  However, due to an increase in 
demand for adolescent and adult hospital level of care services, an amendment revision is 
requested for the amount of $675,000.  This is not a reflection of a budget increase but 
rather a re-allocation of funding due to hospitalization utilization trends.  This will permit 
Tri-County individuals in crisis to continue to use Cypress Creek Hospital as a resource for 
mental health stabilization.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Amendment 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Addendum to Extend the FY 2016 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract for 
an Additional Contract Maximum of $25,000 for a Total of $675,000 for Inpatient 
Psychiatric Services 
 

 

67



68



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Two Additional Tri-County Consumer 
Foundation Board of Directors 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
On January 29, 2015, the Tri-County Board approved the formation of a foundation that 
would exist to support Tri-County consumers.  We currently have 3 directors and are 
requesting to add the following 2 directors for a total of 5. 
 
Mrs. Pat Seward is a retired Federal Employee with extensive experience in grant and 
contract writing with the USDA Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion.  Mrs. Seward also 
has over 30 years of community volunteerism.  Mrs. Seward is committed to increasing 
community awareness on mental health issues as has a grown son who is diagnosed with a 
severe mental illness and has fought the red tape for years on his behalf.   
 
Mrs. Seward has been contacted and is willing to serve a two-year term, which would expire 
in August 2017. 
 
Mrs. Meredith Heimsoth has been a community volunteer and advocate in The Woodlands 
for the past 10 years for numerous agencies that work with autism and related disorders. 
Mrs. Heimsoth moved to Conroe 1 year ago and wanted to bring her volunteerism closer to 
her home.  Mrs. Heimsoth has a 13 year old step-son who is on the Autism Spectrum 
disorder and has a passion for increasing awareness and funding for individuals diagnosed 
with developmental disabilities.  
 
Mrs. Heimsoth has been contacted and is willing to serve a two-year term, which would 
expire in August 2016. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Mrs. Pat Seward and Mrs. Meredith Heimsoth as Directors of the Tri-
County Consumer Foundation 
 

 

69



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for 
March 2016 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for March 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

70



March 2016 March 2016 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,596.00$        2,596.00$        -$                 18,170.00$          18,170.00$      -$                     100.00% 31,150.00$      

Total Revenue 2,596.00$        2,596.00$        -$                 18,170.00$          18,170.00$      -$                     100.00% 31,150.00$      

Expenses
Food Items 238.84$           208.00$           30.84$             1,174.86$            1,460.00$        (285.14)$              80.47% 2,500.00$        
Insurance-Worker Compensation 10.44$             17.00$             (6.56)$              53.94$                 115.00$           (61.06)$                46.90% 200.00$           
Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                 10,500.00$          10,500.00$      -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
Postage-Express Mail -$                 4.00$               (4.00)$              -$                     30.00$             (30.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
Supplies-Office -$                 153.00$           (153.00)$          244.77$               205.00$           39.77$                 0.00% 100.00$           
Training -$                 300.00$           (300.00)$          1,850.00$            2,100.00$        (250.00)$              88.10% 3,600.00$        
Travel - Local -$                 75.00$             (75.00)$            242.36$               525.00$           (282.64)$              46.16% 900.00$           
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 186.73$           150.00$           36.73$             1,561.76$            1,050.00$        511.76$               148.74% 1,800.00$        
Travel - Non-local Hotel 432.39$           250.00$           182.39$           967.05$               1,750.00$        (782.95)$              55.26% 3,000.00$        
Travel - Meals 187.57$           83.00$             104.57$           227.73$               585.00$           (357.27)$              38.93% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 2,555.97$        2,740.00$        (184.03)$          16,822.47$          18,320.00$      (1,497.53)$           91.83% 31,150.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 40.03$             (144.00)$         184.03$          1,347.53$           (150.00)$         1,497.53$           8.17% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2016

71



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Building Consolidation Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a standing information item on the agenda, Tri-County staff, Mike Duncum and/or 
contractors will continue to provide updates to the Board regarding progress made 
throughout the construction phase until we have officially moved into the new consolidated 
facility in Montgomery County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Project Pictures 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

72



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

73



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

74



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

75



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

76



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

May 26th, 2016 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from April 28, 2016 Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations – February through April 2016 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for April 2016 

 Program Updates 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for April 2016 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for April 2016 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Verbal Update 

 Approve April 2016 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for April 2016 

 Building Consolidation Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

June 2016 – No Board Meeting 
 
July 28th, 2016 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from May 26, 2016 Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 2016 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2016 

 Program Updates 

 FY 2016 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2016 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2016 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2017 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2016 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summaries for May & June 2016 

 Approve May 2016 Financial Statements 

 Approve June 2016 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2016 Audit Engagement Letter 

 Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Employee Health Insurance & Ancillary Plans 

 3rd Quarter FY 2016 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2016 

 Building Consolidation Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

77


	Board Meeting 4-28-2016
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 3-24-2016
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup

	1115 Waiver Project Status Report-Cover
	1115 Waiver Project Status Report-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	TCRMF Claims Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claims Summary-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve March Financials-Cover
	1. March FY16 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Fund TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve Change in Authorized Signers-Cover
	Approve PETC Isolation Room Contractor-Cover
	Approve PETC Isolation Room Contractor-Backup

	ICF Consultant Broker Contract-Cover
	ICF Consultant Broker Contract-Backup

	YES Waiver Medicaid Provider Contract-Cover
	YES Waiver Medicaid Provider Contract-Backup

	FY 2016 Cypress Creek Contract Amendment-Cover
	FY 2016 Cypress Creek Contract Amendment-Backup

	Foundation Board Members-Cover
	Board Unit Financials-Cover
	Board Unit Financials-Backup

	Building Consolidation Update-Cover
	Building Consolidation Update-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



